
From: Kate Rogers
To: Mitchell Potts
Cc: Greg Thomson; Chanelle Macbeth; Clio Padayachee
Subject: FW: Draft lines on ‘Ready, Set, Grow’ trial.
Date: Wednesday, 21 May 2025 10:54:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mitchell,

Fyi on the below.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Emma Morton <Emma.Morton@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Mel Wightman <Mel.Wightman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Response.Media
<Response.Media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David McLachlan <David.McLachlan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Torny Miller
<Torny.Miller@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Toby Crockford
<Toby.Crockford@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Phoebe Powell
<Phoebe.Powell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kate Rogers <Kate.Rogers@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
Belinda McEniery <Belinda.McEniery@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Draft lines on ‘Ready, Set, Grow’ trial.

Additional on Women and Girl’s Health Strategy:

· Our Government is committed to ensuring women and girls can access the health services
they need no matter their postcode.

· As I have said since taking this role, all funds allocated to the Women and Girls’ Health
Strategy will be spent.

· This includes the $2.96M allocated to the Ready, Set, Grow campaign.

· I understand the trial is due to commence in six schools across Cairns and South Brisbane. All
funds provided to the trial will be continued.

· The Queensland Government has unequivocally guaranteed funding for the Women and
Girls Health Strategy and anything to the contrary is incorrect.

Emma Morton
Senior Media Advisor 
Office of the Honourable Tim Nicholls MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

M  E emma.morton@ministerial.qld.gov.au
1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Emma Morton 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:42 AM
To: Toby Crockford <Toby.Crockford@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kate Rogers
<Kate.Rogers@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Phoebe Powell <Phoebe.Powell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: David McLachlan <David.McLachlan@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Torny Miller
<Torny.Miller@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Mel Wightman <Mel.Wightman@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
Response.Media <Response.Media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Draft lines on ‘Ready, Set, Grow’ trial.
Importance: High

Hi All

Draft lines on ‘Ready, Set, Grow’ trial.

The Minister for Health has never made a decision to cease or reduce funding the ‘Ready,
Set, Grow’ trial.

All funds provided to the trial will be continued.

The Queensland Government has unequivocally guaranteed funding the Women and
Girls’ Health Strategy.

Any correspondence that indicates the cessation of programs within the Women and
Girls’ Health Strategy is not correct and does not reflect any decision taken by the
Minister or the Government.

On Background:

The trial is due to commence in six schools across Cairns and South Brisbane.

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
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